Brenda Long

From: Brenda Long

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 8:14 AM

To: Carl Anderson; David Bryant; Dennis Pine; Dianna Wright; GIS Shared; James Gorham; Rrachelle
Breckenridge; Timothy Linot

Subject: DEL - Asian Pearl 03-12-20

Attachments: DEL - Asian Pearl 03-12-20.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Response
Carl Anderson Approve: 3/27/2020 4:33 PM
Dianna Wright Approve: 3/13/2020 9:56 AM
GIS Shared Approve: 3/13/2020 3:02 PM
James Gorham Approve: 3/16/2020 3:37 PM
Rrachelle Breckenridge Approve: 3/29/2020 4:34 AM
Timothy Linot Approve: 3/13/2020 9:38 AM

Please use the voting tab to make comments and recommendations for the attached renewal drinking
establishment license application by March 20.

Brenda Lowng, Assistant City Clerk

(913) 971-8675 | OlatheKS.org
Resource Mgmt | City of Olathe, Kansas
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+00



OLATHE

To: Brenda Long, Assistant City Clerk
From Dianna Wright, Director of Resource Management
Subject:  Liquor License Renewal

Date March 13, 2020

Resource Management is in receipt of Asian Pearl, Inc liquor license renewal application.

In accordance with Title 7 section 7.06.020 and in reviewing the Statement of Gross Receipts for
Asian Pearl, Inc, | hereby determine that the application meets the requirements as set forth by
the above reference section.

Should you require any additional information please do not hesitate to let me know.




Legal description of premises:

Owner of premises (if different than applicant):_£/0g&i&4) FALS 20 C

Title



THANK YOU FOR YOUR PAYMENT

ON BEHALF OF CITY TREASURER, DIANNA WRIGHT

DRINKING ESTAB Asian Pearl 6316 $500.00




